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Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Job Title: Consultant Urogynaecologist
Hospital: Russell Hall Hospital Dudley

Over the last two calendar years (Jan 23 — Nov 24) has your hospital/organisation experienced any failure of the
Simpson Shelf Vaginal Pessary after implanting that relate to the materials used?
- Not known we are unable to run a report for this information

Over the last two calendar years (Jan 23 — Nov 24) has your hospital/organisation experienced any Adverse
Events that were not reported to the MHRA and what side effects or adverse events occurred?
- Not known we are unable to run a report for this information-

For the population of patients that your hospital uses an implanted Vaginal Pessary, do you feel there are other
devices available that performs the same tasks as the Simpson Shelf Vaginal Pessary and which devices seem to
have less adverse effects on this group of patients?

- This question is asking for an opinion rather than recorded information so this would not fall under the
remit of the Act.

Are the ranges of sizes of the Simpson Shelf Vaginal Pessary from 51mm — 101mm adequate for your patient
population? - This question is asking for an opinion rather than recorded information so this would not fall
under the remit of the Act.

Can you describe your experience of using the Simpson Shelf Vaginal Pessary with your patients and would you
recommend its use to other clinicians at other Hospital or wider audience? - This question is asking for an
opinion rather than recorded information so this would not fall under the remit of the Act.

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager of the
Trust.
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Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to the
Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113

www.ico.org.uk
If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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